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Here is the copy of Secretary Dillon's 
lettei-. Apparently the memo to Chief 
Rowley was enclosed with this letter. 
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January 23, 1964 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

On January 10, 1964 the CommissLon's General Counsel 
J. Lee Rankin wrote to James J. Rowley, Chief, United States 
Secret Service, requesting information concerning steps which 
have been taken, or which are planned, to improve protection 
provided the President. Since this is a critical area of 
national security, I believe it would he prudent, before the 
Commission receives data about present and future Presidential 
protection, to establish clearly the procedures for the use 
to be made of such data and for recommendations made thereon. 

Much of the material on this subject is highly classified. 
Publication of detailed description of current procedures or 
of recommendations pointing out the shortcomings of such 
procedures would; of course, materially increase the danger to 
the President. 'I understand that those on the Commission and 
its staff having access to the material will qualify for and 
receive appropriate. security clearances. I would furtl.er snig,est 
that access to this type of material be limited to those staff 
members actually participating in this yhase . of the Commiss!on's 
activities. I would further suggest that no publicity be given 
to this portion of the Commission's activities and that any 
recommendations or colaments which the Commission may care to 
make be classified as appropriate and made directly to the 
agency or adencies concerned or to the President., 

I should like to say that in my view-The Chmm!ssion could 
perform a. very useful service to the President and the country 
by reviewing the procedures in this area. However, since the 
terms of the Executive Order do not make it entire') clear how 
far the Commission's responsibilities extend, I should like to 
discuss this matter with the President and uould appreciate 
your advice as to whether my ste;gestions as to the Commission's 
participation are acceptable. 
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For your information, I am enclosing a copy of my 
memorandum dated December 20, 1961, requesting Chief Rowley 
to initiate a review of current procedures. 

Sincerely yours, 

Douglas Dillon 

The Honorable 
Earl Warren 
Chairman, President's Commission 
on the Assassination of Presidtnt Kennedy 
200 Maryland Avenue, N. E. 
Washington, D. C. 70002 

Enclosure 
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December 20, /963 

pEMORANDUM TO CRIEF RONIZY U. S. SECRET SERVICE 

(Through Assistant Secretary Wallace) 

Ra: Study of Procedures for Proteettn the Prcoidcat 

' You have reported to me from time to time since the 
assassination of President Kennedy concerning steps taken to 
revise the procedures of the Secret Service in protecting the 
President. I recognize that any changes in these procedures 
involve the difficult question of striking an appropriate 
balance between the mission of the Secret Service and the 
demands of our open society. Nevertheless, I believe it 
would be helpful for you to continue your review and place it 
on a formal basis. Therefore, would you please initiate a 
formal study for submission to me to determine what changes 
from your point of view may be appropriate in your equipment, 
personnel or procedures, or in those of other agencies. 
The study should include, but not bs limited to, the following 
4reas: 

1) . the security of the Presidential vehicle and/or 
accompanying vehicles; 

2) advance preparations for e Presidential visit in 
the United States or abroad including selection of 
routes and rcloaso of inform.7.tion to the publie; 

3) procedures followed when the President is in 
travel status; 

4) Protective Research Section file and other procedures 
for identifying individuals possibly dengerouo.to 
the President and noutralization of such persons; 

• 5) liaison with other law enforcement or intelligence 
agencies. 

.O.T77911t*. 	• ..ri1S-E7-0'..47;1_-- 

 

, 	 ovwvarvvvv, 	 _env. 	 _ 

 

R 7-,c,tvc 0 R 

 

 

 

 



• 

411 

, • .. 
	

0 
QFF.?..4747c17. -2-_-frI- .-'4  • 

- 2 • 

You should not be deterred from making appropriate 
recommendations for changes in areas which may go beyond 
the prerogatives of the Secret Service (which is merely 
authorized to protect the President) and may ultimately 
require a decision by the President. It is alno possible 
that soma recoEuendations may require. legislation or 
reassignment of present responeibilitios. 

The requested study may be submitted in parts, as 
appropriate, and if you determine during the course of the 
study that changes in your, procedures should be made, they 
should not be delayed until the study oraany portion of it 
is completed. Your report should also statJo what added 
costs or personnel may be required for each recormendstion 
wade or adopted. 

/s/ Douglas,. Di11 cm 

Douglas Dillon 
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